

WILKINSON) BARKER) KNAUER) LLP

1800 M STREET, NW
SUITE 800N
WASHINGTON, DC 20036
TEL 202.783.4141
FAX 202.783.5851
WWW.WBKLaw.COM

August 11, 2017

VIA E-MAIL

Mr. Rob Gates
Federal Communications Commission
Electronics Engineer
Media Bureau / Audio Division
202-418-0986

**Re: Acceptance of Condition on Application for K268AH
 (Fac ID 82427) BPFT-20170314AAF, Palm Springs, CA**

Dear Rob:

Educational Media Foundation accepts the condition set forth below on any construction permit or license granted for the above-referenced application.

This application is being granted prior to the completion of the international notification process. Therefore, any construction of and operation with the facilities specified herein is at applicant's own risk and subject to modification, suspension or termination without right to hearing, if objected to by the Instituto Federal de Telecomunicaciones ("IFT") in Mexico or if found by the Commission or the IFT to be necessary in order to conform to the 1992 USA-Mexico FM Broadcasting Agreement. This condition will be removed if formal acceptance of the facilities granted herein is received from IFT.

Respectfully submitted,



Mary O'Connor

WILKINSON) BARKER) KNAUER) LLP

1800 M STREET, NW
SUITE 800N
WASHINGTON, DC 20036
TEL 202.783.4141
FAX 202.783.5851
WWW.WBKLaw.COM

August 11, 2017

VIA E-MAIL

Mr. Rob Gates
Federal Communications Commission
Electronics Engineer
Media Bureau / Audio Division
202-418-0986

**Re: Acceptance of Condition on Application for K270AI
 (Fac ID 88469) BPFT-20170314AAG, Cathedral City, CA**

Dear Rob:

Educational Media Foundation accepts the condition set forth below on any construction permit or license granted for the above-referenced application.

This application is being granted prior to the completion of the international notification process. Therefore, any construction of and operation with the facilities specified herein is at applicant's own risk and subject to modification, suspension or termination without right to hearing, if objected to by the Instituto Federal de Telecomunicaciones ("IFT") in Mexico or if found by the Commission or the IFT to be necessary in order to conform to the 1992 USA-Mexico FM Broadcasting Agreement. This condition will be removed if formal acceptance of the facilities granted herein is received from IFT.

Respectfully submitted,



Mary O'Connor